


From: Catherine Bates
To: Leadership Team; Melissa Booth
Subject: Lord of the Rings New Movies Set at Warner Bros - Variety
Date: Friday, 24 February 2023 12:37:15 p.m.

What makes this a little more interesting to s that we heard yesterday the WBros Discovery
co chair may be in Wellington in April.  

https://variety.com/2023/film/news/lord-of-the-rings-new-movies-warner-bros-
1235533672/

Get Outlook for iOS
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From: Jacqui Wood
To: Mel Read
Cc: Jane Sloane; Philippa Mossman
Subject: RE: New Lord of the Rings films in the works at Warner Bros
Date: Friday, 10 May 2024 12:20:57 p.m.
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg

Kia ora Mel

Great to chat just now and please see internal email note from Jane below when Warners
first signalled in the trades - February 2023 that they had secured the rights to make more
films.

Warner’s have not had any discussions about this filming in New Zealand with NZFC’s
International Attractions team and to date there is nothing confirming New Zealand as the
filming base for these films.

Thanks
Jacqui

From: Jane Simons <jane.simons@nzfilm.co.nz> 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 1:55 PM
To: Jacqui Wood <jacqui.wood@nzfilm.co.nz>; Philippa Mossman
<philippa.mossman@nzfilm.co.nz>
Subject: New Lord of the Rings films in the works at Warner Bros

New Lord of the Rings films in the works at Warner Bros | Lord of the Rings | The Guardian

Jane Simons | International Attractions Coordinator
New Zealand Film Commission | Te Tumu Whakaata Taonga
Level 3, 119 Ghuznee St, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 11546, Manners Street, Wellington 6142

 
www.nzfilm.co.nz |  lookbook.nzfilm.co.nz

The information contained in this email message does not necessarily reflect the views of the New Zealand Film Commission and may contain 
informa ion that is confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient and received this email in error, please notify the 
New Zealand Fi m Commission immediately by return email or telephone (+64 4 382 7680) hen delete this email and destroy any copies of it. You 
must ot use, disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it. 

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Section 9(2)(a)
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The information contained in this email message does not necessarily reflect the views of the New Zealand Film Commission and may contain
informa ion that is confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient and received this email in error, please notify the
New Zealand Film Commission immediately by return email or telephone (+64 4 382 7680) hen delete this email and destroy any copies of it. You
must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it. 

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Annie Murray <annie.murray@nzfilm.co.nz> 
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 2:36 PM
To: Melissa Booth <melissa.booth@nzfilm.co.nz>; Philippa Mossman
<philippa.mossman@nzfilm.co.nz>
Subject: Re: LOTR

Is what's on the website OK? We should get it out today. 

Ngā mihi,
Annie 

Taima Anne Murray (Annie)
Chief Executive Officer
Te Tumu Whakaata Taonga
New Zealand Film Commission

From: Melissa Booth <melissa.booth@nzfilm.co.nz>
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 3:27:40 AM
To: Annie Murray <annie.murray@nzfilm.co.nz>; Philippa Mossman
<philippa.mossman@nzfilm.co.nz>
Subject: RE: LOTR

Yes, very happy to draft something up.

Philippa, what studies/reports does the NZFC use in relation to LOTR to reference these 
numbers?  There are so many different sources and studies and I’m thinking we need to be 
 be consistent with the narrative and numbers we have used in the past?

I also think we should maybe acknowledge Andy Serkis who is the director and such a huge 
advocate of NZ. 

Ngā mihi nui

Melissa

Melissa Booth | Senior Communications Advisor
New Zealand Film Commission | Te Tumu Whakaata Taonga
Level 3, 119 Ghuznee St, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 11546, Manners Street, Wellington 6142

 
www.nzfilm.co.nz | ondemand.nzfilm.co.nz
Section 9(2)(a)
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